

Message

From: KELLY Neal -CORPCOMM [/O=OH/OU=CENTER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=208020]
Sent: 7/4/2017 4:11:26 PM
To: DAHDOUH Zeina -ASSRNC&ERM [/o=OH/ou=Pickering/cn=Recipients/cn=210639]; MCGOEY Eric -STAKEREL [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b9d0fe48bde54e57aec348823e0066ed-MCGOEY Eric]; DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5112b6bb1cdb478ebc96e1124b3dc1be-DYKXHOORN S]
CC: DEKKER Theresa -CBUSDEV&STRT [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f14a5e71741a4810b70c428425c07ac5-DEKKER Ther]
Subject: RE: FAO report on Fair Hydro Plan & CRC's input
Attachments: An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Fair Hydro Plan (2).docx
Flag: Follow up

Zeina;

Here's a note that my colleague Rick Jennings put together back in May.

It was shared with ELT but I'm not sure what the Board saw.

I understand Corporate Business Development also wrote a summary note.

Hope this helps.

Thanks

Neal Kelly
Director Media, Issues, Information Management
Corporate Relations and Communications
Ontario Power Generation
416-592-7564
416-458-9677 BB

From: JENNINGS Rick -CORPRELCOMM
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 10:31 AM
To: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM; KELLY Neal -CORPRELCOMM; DYKXHOORN Sandra -CORPRELCOMM
Subject: FAO Report Fair Hydro Plan

Attached is a quick summary of the report, I have focused on the parts that could be used by critics of the Plan and OPG's role in financing. In general, there is not much in the report about OPG, pro or con.



An Assessment of
the Fiscal Impact...

From: DAHDOUH Zeina -ASSRNC&ERM
Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 2:54 PM
To: KELLY Neal -CORPAFFAIRS; MCGOEY Eric -STAKEREL; DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL

Cc: DEKKER Theresa -ASSRNC&ERM

Subject: FAO report on Fair Hydro Plan & CRC's input

Hi Neal, Eric & Sandra,

We are finalizing our Q2 Enterprise Risk Report and one of our listed external events is 'Ontario's Financial Accountability Office (FAO) assessment report on the Fair Hydro Plan'.

We want to ensure what we report is in line with what your department has reported to ELT or the board. Has CRC already reported on this item? If so, we would appreciate your insight.

This is our current draft:

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

Thank you,

Zeina Dahdouh | Senior Analyst | Enterprise Risk Management | Ontario Power Generation | 416-592-3585
700 University Avenue, H17 A12, Toronto, ON, M5G 1X6